S1 / S2 

· Je


I


Ne….pas

not

· Tu/vous

You


Ne…jamais

never

· Il


He


Ne…rien

nothing

· Elle


She

· Ils


They

· Elles


They


à


to

et


and

· J’ai


I have


mais


but

· Je suis


I am


aussi


also

· Je vais


I go


de


from

· Je fais


I do


où


where

dans


in

· à


to


ou


or

· c’est


it’s


donc


so

· est


is


il y a


there is

· sont


are


J’aime


I like

· ont


have


Je n’aime pas

I don’t like

· va


go


Ça


that

· vont 


go


pour


for

· fait


does


sur


on

· font


do


avec


with

aujourd’hui

today

· aller


to go


parce que

because

· avoir


to have



· être


to be


très


very

assez


quite

· le, la, les, l’

the


trop


too

· un, une


a


beaucoup

a lot

· du, de la, des, de l’
some


bien


good

· au, à la, aux,  à l’
to




· mon, ma, mes

my


Est-ce que

What

· ton, ta, tes

your


Qu’est-ce que

What

· son, sa, ses

his/ her/ their

Comment

How

Qui


Who

Quand


When

S3/ S4

Opinions
Malheureusement

unfortunately


Other

Heureusement

fortunately


Chez moi
at my house

Je trouve

I find that


Meilleur

best

A mon avis

In my opinion


Un autre

another

Je pense que

I think that


Si

if

Je sais que

I know that


Ensuite

then

Ca me plaît

it pleases me


Comme

like

Parce que/ car

because



Encore

again








Chaque

every
Time Markers





Puisque

since

Quand


when



Cependant
however
Bientôt


soon



Le même 
the same

Demain


tomorrow


Pendant que
while

Après-demain

the day after tomorrow

Par contre
On the contrary

Dans trois ans

in three years


Donc

so

Cette année

this year



Surtout

especially

Enfin


finally



Vraiment
really

Depuis


then



Tellement
so much

Il y a (un an)

(one year) ago


J’ai mal à la tête
I have a headache

Hier


yesterday


Je suis fatigué(e)
I am tired

Avant hier

the day before yesterday

Je voudrais
I would like
samedi dernier

last Saturday


Loin de

far from

L’année dernière

last year



Sinon

otherwise

La semaine dernière
last week


Presque

nearly/ almost
Maintenant

now



Sauf

except

Aujourd’ hui

today



Sans

without

En ce moment

at this moment


Bien sûr

of course

Normalement

normally


Parmi

amongst

A peu près
pretty much

Frequency markers




Environ

approximately

Tous les jours

everyday


Ensuite

then








Puis

then

Toujours

always



Seulement
only

Encore


again



Pas grand-chose
nothing much

Souvent


often



Plusieurs
many/ several

Quelquefois

sometimes

Parfois


often



Tenses

De temps en temps 
from time to time


C’était

It was

Une fois (par semaine)
once (a week)


Il y avait

There was

Rarement

rarely



J’ai eu

I had

Quelques

some



Je voudrais
I would like








J’avais

I had

Modal Verbs





J’étais

I was

Je peux


I can



Je serai

I will be

Je dois


I have to



J’aurai

I will have

On doit


We have to


J’irai

I will go
Il faut que

It is necessary that

Je voudrais
I would like

Pronouns








En

some

Negatives





Y

there
Ne…rien

nothing

Ni..ni


neither … nor

Ce n’est pas

it is not
Using High Frequency Words to write extended sentences

Example - Ma famille – My Family

· Focus on the HFW

· Put the HFW into a sentence

dans – in

ma - my (f)

mon – my (m)

mes – my (pl)

il y a- there is / there are

et – and

grand(e) – my father

petit(e) – little

demi – half

beau / belle (in this context) – step / in-law

mon père – my father

ma mère – my mother

mes parents- my parents

mon frère – my brother

ma soeur – my sister

Chez moi, dans ma famille il y a mes parents, mon grand frère et ma petite soeur

Chez moi, dans ma famille il y a ma belle-mère, mon père et mes deux grandes soeurs et mon demi-frère.

avant – before

il y a avait – there was/ there were

mais – but

maintenant – now

elle – she

à – at/ in

avec – with

des – some

Chez moi, avant il y a avait ma soeur mais maintenant elle habite à Londres avec des amis.

Using High Frequency Words for language progression within a topic

Example – Là où j’habite – Where I live
This language table shows clear progression.  You will need to know some straight forward nouns and then supplement these with the HFWs throughout as you build up to more complex sentences and give more detailed answers. 

1. Where you live 

j’habite dans

I live in..
j’habite


I live

un appartement

a flat

au centre-ville

in the centre of town

une grande ville

a big town
au bord de la mer

at the seaside

2. Where you live and with whom you live

près


near

avec


with

ou


or

qui s’appelle

which was called

où


where

qui est


which is

· J’habite avec ma famille dans un appartement près de la mer. Où habites-tu?- I live with my family in a flat near the sea. Where do you live?
· J’habite dans une grande ville, qui s’appelle Bolton avec mon père ou au bord de la mer avec ma mère. -  I live in a big town which is called Bolton, with my father or at the seaside with my mother
3. Where you used to live and where you live now

maintenant

now

pas loin


not far

avant


before

j’habitais

I used to live

· J’habite à Edimbourg, qui est une grande ville en Ecosse, tout près de la mer. – I live in Edinburgh which is a big town in Scotland right near the sea.
· Avant, j’habitais dans une petite ville mais maintenant j’habite dans une ferme à la campagne pas loin de la mer. -  Before, I used to live in a small town but now I live in a farm in the countryside not far from the sea
4. Where you used to live, when you moved house and where you live now

Lorsque


when

j’étais


I was

j’avais


I had (I was ten years old)

il y a (un an)


(one year) ago


· Avant, j’habitais dans une petite ville mais on a déménagé lorsque j’avais dix uns ---Before, I used to live in a small town but we moved house when I was ten years old
· Lorsque j’étais petit, j’habitais en banlieue mais on a déménagé il y a cinq ans et maintenant j’habite a la campagne.   -------  Whern I was little, I used to live in the suburbs but we moved five years ago and now I live in the country
